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The footpath referred to in the Order is Path No. 2 in the Urban District of Alton as shown on the
Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way prepared under the provisions of Part IV of the National Parks

and Access to the Countryside Act, 1949.

A copy of the Order and the map contained in it has been deposited and may be inspected free of
charge at the offices of the Alton Urban District Council, Alton.

Any objection or representation concerning the Order must be sent in writing to the Secretary,

Ministry of Housing and Local Government, Whitehall, London S.W.1,

1965.
Dated this 31st day of December 1964.

The Castle,
Winchester.

before the 5th day of February

G. A. Wheatley, Clerk of the County Council.

SCHEDULE

Existing Route

A path commencing at a peint on the southern
corner of O.S. Parcel 42 approximately 280 feet
north of King’s Hill running in a northerly direction
to a point on the north-western boundary of that
parcel approximately 100 feet from its northern

corner and 110 yards south-east of Wivelrod Farm. .

A total distance of 330 yards.
—1937 Edition).

(308)

(Hants Sheet XXXV.9

New Route

A path 3 feet wide commencing at a point on the
southern corner of .S, Parcel 42 approximately
280 feet north of King’s Hill, running along the

- south-western boundary of that parcel for approxi-

mately 260 yards and thence along the north-western
boundary of that parcel to a point approximately
100 feet from its northern corner and 110 yards
south-east of Wivelrod Farm. A total distance of
460 yards. (Hants Sheet XXXV.9—1937 Edition).

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

The Hampshzre (Droxford Rural District No. 44) (Pamh of Upham, Part of Footpath No. 5) Public Path
Diversion Order, 1964

Notice is hereby given that the above Order, made on the 18th day of December 1964 is about to be
submitted to the Minister of Housing and Local Government for confirmation.

Its effect will be to divert the public right of way in the Parish of Upham from the route described in the
first column of the Schedule hereto, to the route described in the second column thereof.

The footpath referred to in the Order is Path No. 5 in the Parish of Upham as shown on the Definitive
Map of Public Rights of Way prepared under the provisions of Part IV of the National Parks and Access to the

Countryside Act, 1949.

A copy of the Order and the map contained in it has been deposited and may be inspected free of

charge at Upham Post Office.

Any obiection or represemtation concerning the Order must be sent in writing to the Secretary,

Ministry of Housing and Local Government, Whitehall,

1965.
Dated this 31st day of December 1964.

. The Castle,
Winchester.

London S.W.1, before the S5th day of February

G. A. Wheatley, Clerk of the County Council.

SCHEDULE

Existing Route

A path commencing at the junction of the Beau-
worth to Bishops Waltham Road (C.161) with the
Morestead to Corhampton Road (C.9) at Belmore
House running in an easterly direction across O.S.
Parcel No. 94 for a distance of 237 yards to the
north-eastern boundary of that parcel. (Hants Sheet
LVII1.4—1909 Edition).

(309)

MISCELLANEOUS
PUBLIC NOTICES

MACCLESFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL
Off Street Parking Places (Waters Green) Order
i 1965

Notice is hereby given that the Mayor, Aldermen
and Burgesses of the Borough of Macclesfield as
highway authority for the said Borough did on the
22nd day of December 1964, make an Order the
effect of which will be to permit the parking of
motor vehicles from the 1lst day of February 1965
on the Waters Green car park subject to the follow-
ing conditions:

1. That the maximum period of waiting shall be
two hours.

2. That wvehicles using the car park shall not
exceed 25 cwt. unladen.

3. That the Council will reserve their Charter
right to hold fairs on the parking place from
the 29th April to 12th May inclusive and from
the 25th September to the 8th October inclusive
in each year.

(266) Walter Isaac, Town Clerk.

New Route

A path 4 feet wide commencing at the "junction
of the Beauworth to Bishops Waltham Road (C.161)
with the Morestead to Corhampton Road (C.9) at
Belmore House running in a north-westerly direction
parallel with the Bishops Waltham Road for approxi-
mately 135 yards thence in a south-easterly direction
and around a small area of woodland to its junction
with the existing footpath on the eastern boundary
of O.S. Parcel No. 94. A total distance of 306
yards. (Hants Sheet LVII1.4.—1909 Edition).

GWYNEDD RIVER BOARD
SaLmMoN AND FReEsHWATER FIsHERIES Act, 1923

Byelaws

Notice is hereby given that the Gwynedd River
Board intend to apply at the expiration of one
calendar month from the date of publication of this
notice for confirmation by the Minister of Agri-
culture, Fisheries and Food of a new byelaw amend-
ing the byelaws made on 6th December 1951, and
confirmed by the Ministry of Agriculture and
Fisheries on the 19th December 1952,

The proposed new byelaw relates to the regulation
of fishing above and below certain obstructions in
the Rivers Conway, Lledr and Llygwy.

During the period of one calendar month from
the date of publication of this notice a copy of the
said byelaw will be deposited at the office of the
Board at the address given below and will be open
to public inspection without charge on any week-
day during the usual office hours. During the same
period printed copies of the byelaw will be supplied
on demand, free of charge, to any person appearing
to the Board to be interested. Any objections to the
confirmation of the byelaw should be made in
writing and addressed to the Ministry of Agriculture,
Fisheries and Food, Whitehall Place, London S.W.1,
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